
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Adam J. T eitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

May 1, 2019 

FILED 5/1/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 04064-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Matthew R. Bernier 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 

Re: Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of incremental storm 
restoration costs related to Hurricane Michael by Duke Energy Florida, 
LLC; Docket No. 20190110-EI 

Dear Mr. T eitzman: 

Please fmd enclosed the signature page from James W. Brew on behalf of White Springs 
Agricultural Chemical, Inc. ("White Springs"), to the Second Implementation Stipulation included 
in Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF") Petition filed on April 30, 2019, in the above-subj ect 
Docket. At the time of the filing of the Petition, White Springs took no position; however, they 
have since agreed to the Stipulation. Please replace the lmsigned page (Appendix B, Page 6 of 8) 
with this signature page. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-1428 
should you have any questions conceming this filing. 

MRB/cmk 
Enclosure 

cc: Patties of Record 

Respectfully, 

Is/ Matthew R. Bernier 

Matthew R. Bemier 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 ·Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone: 850.521 .1428 • Fax: 727.820.5041 • Email: matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 



White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 

a es W. Brew, Esquire 
one Matheis Xenopoulos & Brew 

025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower Washington, 
DC 20007 
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